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Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Complaint as Against

Dear Sirs

Enclosed please find three (3) copies of the complaint 1 seek to have filed as
against “Brian Steel for Congress™ the principal campaion committee of Brian Steel

(N.Y., 8th Congressional District).

I am filing the complaint as a resident of the 8th Congessional District and as
Counsel to “Nadler for Congress”, the principal campaign committee for Jerrold Nadler.

| thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,
ij
MFC:lr Matthew F. Cooper
tnclosures Cw Counsei

Fax: (212) 941-6634



MUR 4354

40 301440
4

e

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) 8.
COUNTY OF NEW YORK )

IR0

WUINID
A3

NOiSS

iuaq;)g

Bihdeoz ¢ my

MATTHEW F. COOPER, being duly sworn, deposes and says that:

1. Iam the complainant herein and I reside in the 8th Congressional District of New York
at 395 South End Avepue, Apartment 18F, New York, New York 10280

2. 1 make this complaint against Brian Steel for Congress, the principal campaign
committee for Brian Steel. Mr. Steel filed his statement of candidacy for the 8th Congressional
District of New York on January 11, 1996. By his statement of candidacy, Mr. Steel appointed
Brian K. Weinstein as treasurer and designated 113 West 78th Street, New York, New York 10024
as the committee’s address.

3. The basis for the complaint is that Mr. Steel's committee has violated 2 U.S.C. Sec.
434 (a)(2) by failing to file its reports of receipts and disbursements for the period January 1, 1996
through March 31, 1996. The Federal Election Law requires that the committee file its April
quarterly report with the Federal Election Commission by April 15, 1996. [ am advised by the
public records office of the Federal Election Committee that no report has been received to date
from Mz, Steel's commitiee.

4. Upon information and belief, Brian Steel or his commuitee has raised contributions in
excess of $5,000. In fact, Mr. Steel has been quoted as having claimed to have raised more than

$100,000 in contributions prior to March 31, 1996.
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5. By failing to comply with the Federal Election Law's requirements concerning the
timely filing of campaign finance reports, Brian Steel for Congress has deprived the public of its
right to know how Mr. Steel is financing his campaign. Accordingly, a violation should be issued
and the appropriate steps taken by the Federal Election Committee to compel Mr. Steel to file his
April Quarterly Report without further delay.
WHEREFORE, it is respectfully requested that relief sought in this complaint be granted
) N e o »
. //} p 44 bﬂ\} Lo/l
MATTHEW F. COOPER
~ Sworn to and signed before me
o~ this 30th day of April, 1996.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

May 9, 1996

Matthew F. Cooper
395 South End Avenue
Apartment 18F

New York, NY 10280

Dear Mr. Cooper:

This letter acknowledges receipt on May 3, 1996, of your complaint alleging possible
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

I'he respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commission takes final action on
your complaint. Should you receive any additional information in this matter, please forward it
to the Office of the Gereral Counsel. Such information must be swomn to in the same manner
as the original complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 4354. Please refer to this
number in all future communications. For your information, we have attached a brief

description of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Enclosure
Procedures
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\ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
; Washington, DC 20463

May 9, 1996
Brian K. Weinstein, Treasurer
Brian Steel for Congress
113 West 70th Street, Apt #1
New York, NY 10024
RE: MUR 4354

Dear Mr. Weinstein:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that Brian Steel
for Congress ("Committee") and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Flection
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this maiter MUR 4354. Picase refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportuaity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against the Committee and you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any facteal
or legal matenals which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should
be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within |15 days of receipt of
this letter. if no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)B) and
§ 437g(a} 12X A) unless you notify the Commission in writine that voun wish the maticr 1o be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed 3 brief description of the Commission’s procedures for handling

complaints.
Smofe' Iy,
il
/4
Colleen T. Sealander, Attomey
Central Enforcement Docket
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
- 3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IN SUPPORT OF COMPLAINT
PURSUANT TO 2 U.S.C. Section 437

Docket No: 4354
Respondent: Brian Steel for Congress

STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF NEW YORK :

MATTHEW F. COOPER, being duly sworn, deposes and says that:

1. I am the Complainant herein.

2. | filed this complaint on April 30, 1996 against Brian Steel for Congress, the principal
campaign committee for Brian Steel in the 8th Congressional District of New York.

3. The basis for the complaint is that Mr. Steel’s committee has violated 2 U.S.C. Sec
434(a)(2) by failing to file its reports of receipts and disbursements for the period January 1, 1996 through
March 31, 1996.

4. 1 am advised by the public records office of the Federal Election Commission that as of
this date the respondent still has not filed an April 15 Quarterly Report. It is now a full 32 days beyond the
filing deadline of April 15, 1996.

5. Despite his flagrant disregard for the reporting requirements imposed by the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971 Mr Stee! continues to make public assertions concerning the amount of
contributions he has received and Uic source of his coniributions.

6. Annexed hereto is a copy of an article from the May 15, 1995 edition of the New York
Daily News in which Brian Steel is reported as having stated that he has raised more than $100,00.00. He
is also quoted in the article as saying that he has not received contributions from Donald Trump, a prominent

New York developer.
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7. By failing to file a report of receipts and disbursements, Mr. Steel has effectively prevented

the public from testing the assertions that he has made to the media and elsewhere concerning his

contributions and his contributors. The public has no way of knowing who really is providing Mr. Steel
with the financial support he claims to have.

8. Upon information and belief, all other candidates for the seat in the 8th Congressional
District of New York who are required to file a April 15 Quarterly Report have done so. Only Mr. Steel
has chosen to violate the law and prevent the public from knowing the true basis of his support. The harm
1o the public, and its right to know, increases with each day that Mr. Steel refuses to comply with the law.

WHEREFORE, it is respectfully requested that the Federal Election Commission expeditiously

s H aeps;

l’

MATTHEW F. COOPER *

and diligently prosecute the violation.

Sworn 10 and signed
before me this
17th day of May, 1996
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Unknown takes on Nadler

By FRANK LOMBARD!
Doty Mews Sl wrile:

Unscaling an incumbent
congressman in New York
City is a daunting — il nol im-

bie — task, even for chal-
rs with name recogni-

- , political scasoning and
E war chests.
_ rina Steel, o 30-year-old

former proseculor and peliti-
eal novice, has none of the
nbove. But that lsn'l slopping
him from taking on Rep. Jer-
rold Nadler, 40, a 20-year po-
litical pro
The two are girding for the
September Democratic pri-
ull? in the 8th Congressional
Distriel, n Demoeratie bas-
tion. Two-thirds of the district
ns Manhattan's West Side.
rast is In Brooklyn.
Nadier Nirst gained his seat

Ted Weiss. He beal five

in 1092 through a party con
vention o sucecced the lale
rivals
to replace Welss on the No-
vember ballot = including
Welss' widow, Sonya. He forti
fied his grip on the seat by
trouncing Councllman Tom
Duaneg in a 1084 primary

Nadler regards Steel’s chal
lenge ns more nulsance than
threat. “He's done nothing lor
the communily, has never
been politically active, has
never attended a police pre
cinel meeling or a meeting ol
the school bonrds or parents
councils,” Nadler said of
Steel

Steel's father 1s Lewis Steel,
a prominent eivil rights law-
yer. And Steei's great-grand
mother, Bessie Siegel, mar
ried Albert Warner, one of the

founders of Warner Brothers

Steel's campaign manager |8
Kevin Hynes, a son of Brook
lyn Distriel Allorney Charles
(Joe) llynes and a formor col-
league of Steel's when thoy
worked for Manhattan Distriet
Attorney Nobert Morgenthau

Steel said that so far, with
the help of friends — |nelud-
ing actor Billy Baldwin — he
has ralsed more than $100,000,

Nadler suggosted that Stesl
is a pawn of his longtime
nemesis, developer Donald
Trump. Nadler's oppositien
has helped stall Trump's Riv
erside South apartment devel
opment along the Hudson Riv
ar, from B60Lh to 72d Sts.

Steal said while he supporis
Trump's project, he has nol
mel Lthe developer or recelved
coniributions from him

By CHRISENA COLEMAN

On Monday iy O \ngel 1
Harvey had complained L«
both her school bus driver nnd
atencher that she did nol feel
well. She was then examined
by & nurse's alde at her Har
lem school

Harvey's mother was called
to the sehool, and she took the
girl home, The girl died later
that evening. An autopsy is
still pending, ofTicials said.

Josh Plaut, n spokesman for
the Board of Education, said
the Board Is looking into the
malter. But he deelined to
comment further

Questions remained yester-
day as lo whether the girl's
denth might have been pre-
vented if she had been exam-
ined by a registered nurse in-
stead of a nurae's alde

“This is horrifie,” sald Avo
Harrington, president of the
eltywido United Parents Orga-
nization. “This speaks for the
need for there Lo be & nurse ot
every school. There should be
appropriate health-care work
ers al every publie sehool.”

All city schools will have
registered nurses assigned by
the end of the schoo! year,
sald Pred Winters, spokesman
for the cily Department of
Health

| ate br
school, Hary
ined by a nurse's aide n

hool medical ¢elinic, which is

operated by Harlem Hospilal

Harvey was sent back 1o ¢lass

because she had no signs ol e
Ver or nausea, sources said

In class, she sat with her
head down on her desk, telling
her tencher that she still had a
hendache, The medical aide
examined Harvey again, bul
did not detect any kind of 11
ness or symploms,

“Her mother was ¢alled by
the elinie,” Plaut sald, "In the
early afternoon ... [the girl)
wns luken home."

Sources st the school sald
Harvey's mother thought her
doughter was “just tired and
exhausted” from attending a
birthday party the day before
She sald the girl probably
needed Lo rest

Hobert Grier, o Horlem 1os
pital spokesman, sald, “"The
hospital |s aware of the situa-
tion and the legal department
is reviewing IL"

Haorvey funernl was hald
yesterday in a private service
nt Lance FFuneral Home in
Hariem,

She was buried at
Green Cemelery in
ville, N.J

Farest
Margan

.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 31, 1998
Matthew F. Cooper
395 South End Avenue
Apartment |8F
New York, NY 10280
RE: MUR 4354

Dear Mr. Cooper:

This letter acknowledges receipt on May 21, 1996, of the supplement to the complaint
you filed on May 3, 1996. The respondents will be sent copies of the supplement. You will be
notified as soon as the Federal Election Commission takes final action on your complaint.

o Sincerely,
-

/ £ # l’/ - i
1/ (M /)
R Vi
Colieen T. ander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Celetwating the Commessaon s 20th Annrversary

YESTERDAY, TODAY AND TOMORROW
CEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHING TON

DC 20463

May 31, 19886

Brian K. Weinstein, Treasurer
Brian Steel for Congress

113 West 70th Street, Apt. #1
New York, NY 10024

RE: MUR 4354

Dear Mr. Weinstein:

On May 9, 1996, you were notified that the Federal Election Commission received a
complaint from Matthew F. Cooper alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. At that time you were given a copy of the

-~ complaint and informed that a response to the complaint should be submitted within 15 days of

receipt of the notification.

On May 21, 1996, the Commission received additional information from the

complainant pertaining to the allegations in the complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this additional
information.

If you have any questions, please contact the Central Enforcement Docket at (202)
219-3400.

Sineerely, _
\fm

‘ -
ofleen T. Sealander, Attorney

Central Enforcement Docket

arvemw L

Enclosure

Celebwating the Commisson s 20th Anncversary

YESTERDAY, TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED FO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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Brian Steel for -
459 Columbus Avenue, Box 251 il 3u LU
New York, NY 10024

Via Federal Express

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR_ 4354

June 7, 1996

To the General Counsel's Office:

Attached please find the response of the Brian Steel for Congress
Committee with respect to the above-referenced matter. Please address all
correspondence relating to this issue to the campaign committee at 459
Columbus Avenue, Box 251, New York, NY 10024. The Committee will not
be hiring outside counsel in conrecdon with this issue at this time.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

—

—V1] I
A7
« /].

g

. Esq.

“

Campaign Manager
Brian Steel for Congress




Brian Steel for Congress
459 Columbus Avenue, Box 251

New York, NY 10024

Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, NW
Washington, DC 20663
June 7, 1996
MUR 4354

The Brian Steel for Congress Committee (“the Committee”)
respectfully states that no violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971 has occurred, and therefore that no action should be taken against the
Committee or its Treasurer. ile the Committee's initial report was filed
shortly after the deadline, the Federal Election Commission did not send the
Committee the materials necessary for the initial filing until after the
deadline had passed, despite that fact that the Committee had both filed its

statement of candidacy as well as contacted the Commission on at least two
occasions requesting the necessary materials. In light of the fact that the
Federal Election Commission did not send the filing materials to the
Committee before the deadline and the fact that the requisite initial report has
in fact been filed, no action should be taken with respect to this matter.

Attached is a sworn, notarized affidavit of the Committee's Treasurer,
Brian K. Weinstein, in support of this response.

BRIAN K. WEINSTEIN, being duly sworn, deposes and states:

1. Tam the Treasurer of the Brian Steel for Congress campaign Committee
("the Committee");

2. The campaign Committee is in receipt of a complaint filed by our
opponent in the Democratic primary for the Eighth Congressional District,
Jerrold Nadler;

3. It should be noted from the outset that although the cover letter from the
Federal Election Commission ("the Commission”) relating to MUR 4354 is




dated May 9, 1996, this complaint was not post marked until May 22, 1996 and
was not received by the Committee until May 26, 1996;

4. The Brian Steel for Congress Committee filed its statement of candidacy
with the Commission for the Eighth Congressional District of New York on
January 11, 1996;

5. In February of 1996 the Committee called the Federal Election Commission
to request that the Commission forward all requisite filing materials to the
Committee. During that telephone call the Commission informed the
Committee that the materials would be forwarded in short order;

6. Because the Committee never received the requested filing materials, at
the end of March 1996, the Committee again called the Commission and was
informed that the Commission was “running behind” in forwarding
materials but that the Committee would be receiving the requested
paperwork shortly;

7. On April 15, 1996, the date the financial filings were due to be sent to the
Commission, the Committee again contacted the Commission and was told
to make a note that the Commission was “running three weeks behind"” in
forwarding the filing materials;

8. On April 16, 1996, the Committee finally received a package of materials
from the Commission, and immediately began to assemble the requisite
information in the order required for the filing;

9. On May 16, 1996, the Committee filed, by first class mail, return receipt
requested, the requisite report of receipts and disbursements.

Respectfully Submitted,

Brian K. Weinstein, Treasurer
Brian Steel for Congress Committee

Sworn to and signed before me
this ‘AAday pf June, 1996

r




AGENDA DOCUMENT No. X97-16 ‘

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
o § 4iug HLES

In the Matter of

ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY
SENSITIVE
GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT PRI m'ti

MARII!Q'ST

EXEcllTNFSI.'SSWI

The cases listed below have been identified as either stale or of low

L INTRODUCTION

priority based upon evaluation under the Enforcement Priority System

(EPS). This is report is submitted to recommend that the Commission no

longer pursue these cases.

CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSURE.

e A. Cases Not Warranting Further Action Relative to Other Cases
Pending Before the Commission

EPS was created to identify pending cases which, due to the length of their

pendency in inactive status or the lower priority of the issues raised in the

matters relative to others presently pending before the Commission, do not

warrant further expenditure of resources. Central Enforcement Docket (CED)

evaluates each incoming matter using Commission-approved criteria which

results in a numerical rating of each case.

Closing such cases permits the

Comumission to focus its limited resources on more important cases presently

pending before it. Based upon this review, we have identified 25 cases which do



not warrant further action relative to other pending matters.! Attachment 1 to

this report contains summaries of each case, the EPS rating, and the factors

leading to assignment of a low priority and recommendation not to further
pursue the matter.
B. Stale Cases

Effective enforcement relies upon the timely pursuit of complaints and
referrals to ensure compliance with the law. Investigations concerning activity
more remote in time usually require a greater commitment of resources,
primarily due to the fact that the evidence of such activity becomes more remote
and consequently more difficult to develop. Focusing investigative efforts on
more recent and more significant activity also has a more positive effect on the

electoral process and the regulated community.

! These cases are: MUR 4332 (Bill Thomas Campaign Commitiee); MUR 4347 (Anomymous
Respondent); MUR 4354 (Brian Steel for Congress); MUR 4367 (Philipstown Republicans); MUR 4371
(Employment Group); MUR 4373 (Cannon for Congress); MUR 4374 (Mark Stodoia for Congress
Primary Committee); MUR 4375 (Westchester County Conservative Party); MUR 4377 (Braxton for
Congress); MUR 4379 (Teamsters Local Union No. 135); MUR 4383 (Pauken for Congress); MUR 4384
(Willie Colon for ULS. Congress); MUR 4388 (Bill Witt for Senate and Congress); MUR 4390 (Kolbe 96);
MUR 4391 (Pat Roberts for Congress Committee); MUR 4393 (Cecil . Banks); MUR 4397 (AFL-CIO);
MUR 4405 (Katz for Congress Committee); MUR 4411 (First Evangelical Presbyterian Chuerch); MUR
4414 (Turietta-Koury for ‘Congress Committee); MUR 4418 (Bell Atlantic); MUR 4421 (Butler for
Mayor); MUR 4448 (Friends for Jim Rapp), Pre-MUR 334 (Kinnamon for Congress); and Pre-MUR 335
(Davis for Congress).




We have identified  cases which have remained on the Central
Enforcement Docket for a sufficient period of time to render them stale

12 are not worthy of further action, and merit closure.

We recommend that the Commission exercise its prosecutorial discretion

and direct closure of the cases listed below, effective April 1,1997. Closing these

cases as of this date will permit CED and the Legal Review Team the necessary

time to prepare closing letters and case files for the public record.

|
|
A

4 These cases are: MUR 4139 (Enid 94); MUR 4150 (Frank Fasi); MUR 4257 (DSCC); MUR 4258
(NRSC); MUR 4260 (Packwood & Auto Dealers); MUR 4261 (NRA Institute for Legis.); MUR 4262
(Oregon Republican Party); MUR 4265 (NRSC; Sen. Phil Gramm); MUR 4272 (Bishop for Congress);
MUR 4279 (Russ Berrie Co.); MUR 4284 (Linited We Stand America); and Pre-MUR 322 (Royal
Hmwaiian Country Club).
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1. RECOMMENDATIONS,
A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file effective April 1, 1997, and

approve the appropriate letters in the following matters:

1. Pre-MUR 322

2. Pre-MUR 334

3. Pre-MUR 335.

B. Take no action, close the file effective April 1, 1997, and approve the

appropriate letters in the following matters:

1.
2
3.
1
-

0.

7.

8.
9.

MUR 4139

. MUR 4150

MIUIR 4257
MUR 4258
MUR 4260
MUR 4261
MUR 4262
MUR 4265
MUR 4272

10. MUR 4279
11. MUR 4284
12. MUR 4332

/

=

2
_%_;:?___L._;___ﬂ_

Daje

/
‘7

13.
14.
. MUR 4367

P
i Z > y

= q— L .
L ;’ Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

MUR 4347
MUR 4354

MUR 4371
MUR 4373
MUR 4374

MUR 4375

. MUR 4377
. MUR 4379

MUR 4383

. MUR 4384
. MUR 4388

g

/

. MUR 4390
. MUR 4391

MUR 4393

. MUR 4397

MUR 4405

MUK 4411

. MUR 4414
. MUR 4418
. MUR 4421

MUR 4448

7 2



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) Agenda Document #X97-16
Enforcement Priority )
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session on March 11,
1997, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a
vote of 5-0 to take the following actions with respect

<T

tc the above-captioned matter:

A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file
o effective April 1, 1597, and approve
the appropriate letters in the following
o, matters:
2 1. Pre-MUR 322;
e Pre-Mur 334;
3. Pre-MUR 335.
<
) B. Take no action, close the file effective

April 1, 1997, and approve the appropriate
letters in the following matters:

1 MUR 4139; 10. MUR 4279;
2. MUR 4150; 11. MUR 4284;
3. MUR 4257; 12. MUR 4332;
4. MUR 4258; 13. ®OR 4347;
5. MUR 4260; 14. MNUR 4354,
6. MUR 4261; 15. MUR 4367;
7. MUR 4262; 16. MUR 4371;
8. MUR 4265; 17. MUR 4373;
9. MUR 4272; 18. MUR 4374,

{continued)




Fedsral Election Commiseion Page 2
Certification: Enforcement Priority
March 11, 19397

19. MUR 4375; 27. MUR 439%3;
20. MUR 4377; 28. MUR 4397;
21. MUR 4379; 29. MUR 4405;
22. MUR 4383; 30. MUR 4411;
23. MUR 4384; 31. MUR 4414,
24. MUR 4388; 32. NUR 4418;
25. MUR 4390; 33. MUR 4421;
26. MUR 4391; 34. MUR 4448,

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

a 3-/2-97 WW«LWW/

> Date arjorle W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20461

April 1, 1997
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Matthew F. Cooper
395 South End Avenue d
Apartmemt |8F
New York, NY 10280
RE: MUR 4354

Dear Mr. Cooper

On May 9, 1996, the Federal Election Commussion received your complaint alleging
certamn violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act™)

After considenng the circumstances of this matter, the Commussion has determined to
exercise its prosecutonal discretion and to take no action against the respondents. See attached
N narrative. Accordingly, the Commussion closed its file in this matter on Apnil 1 1997 This
matter wili become part of the public record within 30 days

The Act allows a compilainant to seek judicial review of the Commussion's dismissal of
this action See 2 US.C §437gax8)

Sincerely,

.
N a Ay

~

F Andrew Turley
Supervisory Atrtomey
Central Enforcement Diacke:

Antachment
Narrative




- " e - ry—— e = — —————

MUR 4354
BRIAN STEEL FOR CONGRESS

Matthew Cooper, counsel to the Nadler for Congress Commuttee, alleges that its
opponent, the Bnan Steel for Congress Commuttee, failed to file its April 1996 Quarterly Repon
even though it raised contributions in excess of $5,000. He alleges that Mr Steel claimed to
have raised more than $100,000 in contnbutions pnior to March 31, 1996. Mr. Cooper filed a
supplement to the complaint on May 21, 1996, alleging that the Bnan Steel for Congress
Commuttee had not, as of that date, filed 1ts Apnil 1996 Quarterly Report

The Bnan Steel for Congress Committee responds that the Apnl 15, 1996, Quanterly
Report was filed late because the Commussion did not send the matenals necessary for the inital
filing untl after the filing deadline. In February of 1996 the Commuttee called the Commission
to request the matenals. The Commitiee again called the Commussion at the end of March 1996
and on April 15, 1996 They were told bv a staff person that the Commussion was “running three
weeks behind © The Commitiee received the matenals on Apnl 16, 1996, and filed 1ts Apnil
Quanerlv Report on May 16, 1996

This matter 1s less significant relative to other matters pending before the Commuission,
and there appears to have been no intent to violate the FECA




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D C 20461

April 1. 1997

Brian Stee! for Congress
459 Columbus Avenue, Box 251
New York, NY 10024

RE. MUR 4354

Dear Mr. Dinota

On Mav 9, 1996, the Federal Election Commussion notified Bnan W. Wensten, former
treasurer. of a complaini alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended A copyv of the complaint was enclosed with that notification

After considenng the circumstances of this matier, the Commission has determined 1o
exercise its prosecutonal discretion and to take no action against Bnan Steel for Congress and
vou. as treasurer  See attached namrative  Accordingly. the Commussion closed its file in this

matter on Apnl 1, 1997

The conlidennabity provisions of 2 U S.C § 437g(aX 12) no longer apply and this maner
1s now publhic In addmon, although the compicte file must be piaced on the public record
] within 30 davs. this could occur at anv ime foliowing cerufication of the Commussion's vote
. If vou wish 10 submit anv factual or legal matenals 10 appear on the public record, please do so
as soon as possible. While the file mav be placed on the public record prior to receipt of vour
) addimonal matenals. anv permisstbie submissions will be added 10 the public record when
received

It vou have anv questhions, please contact Alva E Smath at (202) 219-3400

Sincerely.

“ #.._." : -
Y

F Andrew Turley

Supervisory Attorney

Central Entorcement Docket

Atntachment
Nammative




MUR 4354
BRIAN STEEL FOR CONGRESS

Matthew Cooper, counsel to the Nadler for Congress Committee, alleges that its
opponent, the Bnian Steel for Congress Committee, failed to file its Apnl 1996 Quarterly Report
even though it raised contributions in excess of $5,000. He alleges that Mr. Steel claimed to
have raised more than $100,000 in contributions prior to March 31, 1996. Mr. Cooper filed a
supplement to the complaint on May 21, 1996, alleging that the Bnan Steel for Congress
Committee had not, as of that date, filed its Apnl 1996 Quarterly Report

The Bnan Steel for Congress Commuttee responds that the April 15, 1996, Quarterly
Report was filed late because the Commission did not send the matenals necessary for the inital
filing until after the filing deadline. In February of 1996 the Commuittee called the Commussion
10 request the matenals The Committee agan called the Commassion at the end of March 1996
and on Apnl 15, 1996. They were told by a staff person that the Commission was “running three
weeks behind. ™ The Commuttee received the matenals on Apnl 16, 1996, and filed its Apnil
Quarterlv Report on May 16, 1996

This matter 1s less sigmificant relative 1o other matters pending before the Commission,
and there appears 10 have been no intent 1o violate the FECA
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